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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/28/2012 5:29:17 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: 

ok 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 12:25 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: 

Pis call me now··have issue to discuss, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 11: 10 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: 

No word from hbj 
Brahimi will call back with windows 

RELEASE IN PART 85, 
86 

Judeh called for you, Says he just wants to catch up personally, Didn't commit to anything for this week, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 09:01 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
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Su bject: Re: 

You can reach out to both for times today. And can you call me later? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 08:37 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: 

Did you get th e h bj ca II sh eet yesterd ay? We ha yen I t s~.JLLLLlLl-'-'-LLLL-'.LlLL-'llLL.J...Ll-'-'--'-1..LL-'-LLLJli-"-'--_____ _ 
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